

Homeless Ministries Task Force Meeting Minutes

Location: Carriage House 1:30pm

October 10, 2018

Attendees: Bob Cheal, Mike Ferrel, Peg Ferrel, Sam Cox, John Creager, Jennie Hartman, Jennifer Dornbush, Bill Dornbush, Duane

- 1) Blessing read by Jennie Hartman
- 2) Reading of the Oneness in Christ Statement
- 3) Volunteer Hours – Log for the Month of September
- 4) Approved: September Minutes. Bill Dornbush will take minutes this month.
- 5) Safe parking updates – John
 - Ask Molly to park on the parking lot and not on the grass
 - Ask Trustees to add bumpers for the community garden part of the parking lot
 - How do we handle morning? What time? Do we wake them up? We should arrive at 7:05-7:10, wake up anyone left, and wait until they leave to be sure toilet is locked.
 - Check Giffen and Ministry Center to be sure they are locked.
 - John is working to make sure those who are signed up actually show up, and we can accommodate people who will use the service. Can we change the contract to set minimum number of nights per week and a time, 11 pm, they will show up by or would minimize noise when they arrive? John will write up changes for next meeting.
 - We discussed the log sheet and a need to show who is there at night and morning.
 - Given that if we don't engage people, we make sure only safe parkers are there.
 - We can submit receipts for breakfast expenses for reimbursement.
- 6) Safe parking support – Christ Church
 - John is waiting to hear back from them.
- 7) HMTF report to the Charge Conference. (11/13/2018). Review Council report for submission. Bob will modify based on our discussion.
- 8) We read and discussed the letter from The City and how Bob will respond to the citizen report.
- 9) We heard a letter read by John from YMCA that they are recognizing us at their annual meeting.
- 10) Bob would like help installing the bollards and chain, perhaps Oct 18-19. He will contact Dave Jackson and then relay a date to us.

Respectfully submitted,
Bill Dornbush